
Those persons wishing to speak on any item, whether or not it is included on the agenda, are requested to fill out and
submit to the Clerk of the Board a "Request to Speak" form.  Thank you.

It is the intention of the Chino Valley Independent Fire District to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act
(ADA) in all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond what is
normally provided, the Chino Valley Independent Fire District will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable
manner.  Please contact the Administration Office (909) 902-5260 at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting
to inform us of your particular needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if
you will need accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis.

Any public record, relating to an open session agenda item, that is distributed within 72 hours prior to the meeting is
available for public inspection at the District's Administrative Headquarters, 14011 City Center Drive, Chino Hills,
CA 91709.

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting

Administrative Headquarters 
14011 City Center Drive 
Chino Hills, CA 91709

Wednesday, August 9, 2023

AGENDA

6:00 p.m. - Open Session

ROLL CALL

OPEN SESSION

FLAG SALUTE

INVOCATION

Chaplain Henry Aguilar

PRESENTATIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS

Proclamation:
    Proclaim September 11 as National Day of Service and Remembrance 
Reserve Fire Inspector Recognitions:

 David Fitz  
Armando Reyes 

Employee Service Award:
 30 Years of Service - Captain Peter Morales

file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=3831&MeetingID=351


CONFIRMATION AND RECOVERY OF COSTS FOR WEED ABATMENT 
SERVICES
Purpose of this report is for the Board of Directors to review, approve and adopt 
Resolution No. 2023-09 allowing the Fire District to recover costs for weed abatement 
services for Spring 2022, Fall 2022 and round-one inspections for Spring 2023.
Report By: Fire Marshal Danielle O'Toolea

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Directors review,
approve and adopt Resolution No. 2023-09 allowing the Fire
District to recover costs for weed abatement services for
Spring 2022, Fall 2022 and round-one inspections for Spring
2023.

A

PC______________M______________S______________RC____________

PUBLIC HEARING

PROPERTIES DECLARED FOR WEED ABATEMENT
Purpose is for the Public to comment on the declaring and noticing of property owner(s)
for weed abatement.

a

Report By: Fire Marshal Danielle O'Toole
a

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Directors review public
comment on the declaring and noticing of property owner(s)
for weed abatement and subsequent actions and charges, as
well as make any rulings on any and all objections raised
regarding the proposed removal of weeds and said charges.

a

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS

This is the time and place for the general Public to address the Board of Directors about
subjects that do not appear elsewhere on the agenda. The Public may address items on the
agenda at the time addressed by the Board.

Due to Board policy and Brown Act requirements, action may not be taken on any issue not
on the agenda. When you address the Board, please state your name and address (optional)
prior to making your remarks. Please limit your comments to 3 minutes.

LIAISON REPORTS TO FIRE DISTRICT (County 4th District, City of Chino, City of
Chino Hills, Fire Foundation, Fire Safe Council, School District, Inland Empire Utilities
Agency)

Suzette Dang, San Bernardino County 4th District
Mayor Pro Tem Karen Comstock, City of Chino
Council Member Art Bennett, City of Chino Hills
President Mark Bozek, Chino Valley Fire Foundation

ASSESSMENT HEARING

ASSESSMENT HEARING

file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=3832&MeetingID=351
file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=3893&MeetingID=351


Chair Charlie Blank, Fire Safe Council
Vice President Jonathan E. Monroe, Chino Valley Unified School District
Director Steven Elie, Inland Empire Utilities Agency

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. MINUTES

Minutes - July 12, 2023 - Regular Meeting

2. MONTHLY DISTRICT REPORT

Month of June 2023

3. MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

Monthly Financial Report - July 2023

4. MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT

Monthly Treasurer's Report - June 2023

5. WARRANTS

Warrants for July 2023 #57766 through #57910

6. BOARD MEETINGS/TRAVEL - AUTHORIZATION TO ATTEND
CONFERENCE, MEETING OR TRAINING.

None.

7. RESOLUTION NO. 2023-10 OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT APPROVING THE
ADDITION OF FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 ITEMS NOT COMPLETED AS OF
JUNE 30, 2023 TO THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 AMENDED BUDGET AS
BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 1
Purpose is to review and approve Resolution No. 2023-10 adding Fiscal Year 2022-23
items not completed as of June 30, 2023 to the Fiscal Year 2023-24 Amended Budget
as Budget Amendment No. 1

RECOMMENDATION: Approve Consent Calendar Item Numbers 1 through 7 as
presented.

PC______________M______________S______________RC______________

OLD BUSINESS - None

NEW BUSINESS

8. UPDATE TO THE CVFD STANDARDS OF COVER ASSESSMENT AND
STRATEGIC PLAN

file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=3834&MeetingID=351
file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=3888&MeetingID=351
file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=3904&MeetingID=351
file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=3837&MeetingID=351
file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=3892&MeetingID=351
file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=3829&MeetingID=351
file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=3878&MeetingID=351
file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=3896&MeetingID=351


Purpose is to present, review and discuss an update to the current CVFD Standards of
Cover Assessment and develop a Strategic Plan in accordance with GFOA
requirements and standards.

A

Report By: Chief Dave Williams and Deputy Chief Jeremy Ault
A

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board review and discuss an
update to the current CVFD Standards of Cover Assessment
and the development of a Strategic Plan, in accordance with
GFOA requirements and standards.

a

PC______________M______________S______________RC_____________
a

FIRE CHIEF'S COMMENTS

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS/BOARD COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting will be adjourned to a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chino
Valley Independent Fire District will be held on Wednesday, September 13, 2023, at 6:00
p.m. at the Fire District Administrative Headquarters Office located at 14011 City Center
Drive, Chino Hills, CA, 91709.

I, Angela Robles, Clerk of the Board, on behalf of the Board of Directors, do hereby certify
that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 6:00 p.m., on Friday, August 4, 2023.

Angela Robles, Clerk of the Board



   PRESENTATIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS    

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT

NO STAFF REPORT

Proclamation

    September 11 as National Day of Service and Remembrance

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
September 11 as National Day of Service and Remembrance

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 5 of 79



 

  CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT 
  PROCLAMATION 

  
CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT 

   PROCLAIMS 
                SEPTEMBER 11, 2023 

           AS 
NATIONAL DAY OF SERVICE AND REMEMBRANCE 

 
WHEREAS, the twenty-second anniversary of the most devastating terrorist attacks to ever hit our 
homeland is upon us; and  
 
WHEREAS, the profound acts of cowardice by the terrorists on September 11, 2001, resulted in the 
horrific loss of life at the World Trade Center towers, the Pentagon, and in a rural field in Shanksville, 
Pennsylvania; and 
 
WHEREAS, our brothers and sisters responded to the attacks that dreadful day, rescuing thousands 
of citizens and, as they always do, displaying the honor, commitment, and sacrifice above and beyond 
the call of duty that has come to define the firefighter profession; and 
 
WHEREAS, the firefighters who perished that day and those who worked as part of the massive 
recovery and support efforts remain pillars of courage to all for their selfless acts of bravery and 
devotion to their fellow citizens; and  
 
WHEREAS, the loss of our brothers and sisters in the collapse of the World Trade Center towers 
following those attacks has burned a place in the public consciousness of the date 9/11 and made it a 
day of remembrance for firefighters throughout the world; and 

 
WHEREAS, memorials and monuments like those at “Ten House” in New York City, the IAFF Fallen 
Firefighter Memorial in Colorado Springs, and the 9/11 Memorial at CVFD Station 66 give us a place 
to reflect on the selfless acts of courage and duty of not only those who fell on September 11, 2001, 
but those we have lost since and those who carry on;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that the Chino Valley Fire District Board of Directors 
proclaim September 11th of each year to be solemnly recognized as: 
 

NATIONAL DAY OF SERVICE AND REMEMBRANCE recognizing all firefighters who fall in the 
line of duty, everywhere.  
 
PRESENTED at a Regular Meeting held on the 9th day of August 2023.  
 
 
 

 

_________________________ 

John DeMonaco, President 

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 6 of 79



  ASSESSMENT HEARING    

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE: AUGUST 9, 2023

TO: JOHN DEMONACO, BOARD PRESIDENT
ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION AND RECOVERY OF COSTS FOR WEED ABATMENT
SERVICES

PURPOSE:

Purpose of this report is for the Board of Directors to review, approve and adopt Resolution No. 2023-
09 allowing the Fire District to recover costs for weed abatement services for Spring 2022, Fall 2022
and round-one inspections for Spring 2023.

DISCUSSION:

The Fire District has concluded abatement of weeds and combustible vegetation in the community.
Attached are the cost reports for all parcels that were identified by Fire District staff as requiring
abatement and which have not paid incurred fees. These property owners are given the opportunity to
pay the Fire District directly for these costs, but have not done so as of the date of this report. The fees
are for Fire District administrative costs and actual costs for abatement by our private contractor.

Under the authority of the California Health and Safety Code (Division 12, Part 5, Chapter 4, Article 1
[14905-14906]), Resolution 2023-09 allows the posting of a cost report and an assessment hearing
regarding the report and the ability to collect costs owed to the Fire District through assessment of said
properties. The cost reports are attached and were posted for at least three (3) days required prior to
the meeting of the Board of Directors at the Fire District Administrative Office, as well as the Fire
District’s website. 

Once adopted, Resolution 2023-09 will be forwarded to the County Auditor/Controller Recorder so the
Fire District's costs may be placed on this year's tax roll.

 

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 7 of 79



RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors review, approve and adopt Resolution No. 2023-09
allowing the Fire District to recover costs for weed abatement services for Spring 2022, Fall 2022 and
round-one inspections for Spring 2023.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
RESOLUTION NO 2023-09 CONFIRMATION AND RECOVERY OF COSTS FOR WEED ABATMENT
SERVICES
LIEN LIST SPRING/FALL 2022 AND SPRING 2023 ROUND ONE INSPECTIONS

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 8 of 79



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-09 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE  
CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT 

 FOR CONFIRMATION AND RECOVERY OF COSTS 
 FOR WEED ABATEMENT SERVICES 

  
 
     WHEREAS, having identified weeds located upon the streets, sidewalks and private 
property within the Chino Valley Independent Fire District; and 
 

     WHEREAS, said weeds constitute a public nuisance, and/or potential or existing fire 
hazard; and 
 

     WHEREAS, notices were sent to all property owners needing weed abatement; and  
 

     WHEREAS, a private contractor was used to abate weeds and/or vegetation 
constituting a fire hazard from such properties specifically referenced in the attached cost 
report; and 
 

     WHEREAS, in addition as allowed by law and due to personnel time and expertise 
needed to direct the abatement process, separate fees are charged for administrative 
procedures and for services, for the remaining parcels referenced in the attached cost 
report; and 
 

     NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Chino Valley Independent Fire 
District does hereby resolve as follows: 
 

     SECTION I.  As provided by statute, the Fire District has kept an itemized account of 
the costs of abatement for each parcel, including, but not limited to direct and indirect costs 
(such as actual removal, investigation, boundary determination, measurement, clerical, 
administrative and overhead). 
 

     SECTION II.  The cost reports have been posted for at least three (3) days, at the Chino 
Valley Independent Fire District Administrative Office prior to this meeting at which they 
are submitted to the Board for approval.  Those to be assessed were notified by a Notice to 
Destroy Weeds, delivered or postmarked between the dates of May 9, 2022 through August 
1, 2022 for Spring cycle 2022; September 16, 2022 through November 1, 2022 for Fall 
cycle 2022; and May 10, 2023 through May 27, 2023 for Spring cycle, Round 1 
inspections.  In addition, this assessment hearing was published in a newspaper of general 
circulation in the District, as required. 
 

     SECTION III.  The cost reports have been considered at a public meeting.  The 
objections of any property owners liable for the procedural abatement cost has been heard 
and considered and the Board of Directors made such modifications as necessary. 
 

     SECTION IV.  The cost reports, as modified, are hereby confirmed and shall be 
adopted by resolution and recorded in the County Auditor/Controller-Recorder’s Office.  
The costs thereafter shall constitute special assessments against that property and become 

      

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 9 of 79



 

 

a lien against that property at the time of recordation of the resolution of confirmation 
(Attachment A). 
 

     SECTION V.  Special assessments, when recorded, shall become a lien against that 
property and will be collected at the same time and in the same manner as county property 
taxes are collected and subject to the same penalties and procedures in the event of 
delinquency including foreclosure except that if any real property to which such lien would 
attach has been transferred or conveyed to a bona fide purchaser for value, or if a lien of a 
bona fide encumbrance for value has been created and attached thereon, prior to the date 
on which the first installment of such taxes would become delinquent, then the lien which 
would otherwise be imposed by this section shall not attach to such real property and the 
costs of abatement and the costs of enforcing abatement, as confirmed, relating to such 
property shall be transferred to the unsecured roll for collection. 
 
REVIEWED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 9th day of August, 2023. 
 
AYES:  BOARD MEMBERS: 
NOES:  BOARD MEMBERS: 
ABSTAIN:      BOARD MEMBERS: 
ABSENT:       BOARD MEMBERS: 
 
 
 
 
      _____________________________ 

John DeMonaco , President 
 
 
 
 
Attest:  
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
   Angela Robles, Clerk of the Board  

 
 
 
 
 

       
 
 

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 10 of 79



PARCEL NO. PROPERTY OWNER AMOUNT INSPECTION CYCLE

103226129  AMERICA UNITED DEVELOPMENT LLC,  428.25$             SPRING 2022

103226130  AMERICA UNITED DEVELOPMENT LLC,  465.90$             SPRING 2022

103226131  AMERICA UNITED DEVELOPMENT LLC,  453.20$             SPRING 2022

103226132  AMERICA UNITED DEVELOPMENT LLC,  453.20$             SPRING 2022

103226133  AMERICA UNITED DEVELOPMENT LLC,  440.95$             SPRING 2022

103226134  AMERICA UNITED DEVELOPMENT LLC,  396.50$             SPRING 2022

103226135  AMERICA UNITED DEVELOPMENT LLC,  396.50$             SPRING 2022

103024128  ANG, JEAN M,  720.00$             SPRING 2022

103101169  AUSMAS PROPERTIES LLC, c/o JEFFREY M VERDON 5,884.00$         SPRING 2022

103142101  AUSMAS PROPERTIES LLC, c/o JEFFREY M VERDON 602.00$             SPRING 2022

103142102  AUSMAS PROPERTIES LLC, c/o JEFFREY M VERDON 602.00$             SPRING 2022

103142103  AUSMAS PROPERTIES LLC, c/o JEFFREY M VERDON 410.20$             SPRING 2022

103142104  AUSMAS PROPERTIES LLC, c/o JEFFREY M VERDON 465.00$             SPRING 2022

103142105  AUSMAS PROPERTIES LLC, c/o JEFFREY M VERDON 382.80$             SPRING 2022

103142106  AUSMAS PROPERTIES LLC, c/o JEFFREY M VERDON 602.00$             SPRING 2022

103142107  AUSMAS PROPERTIES LLC, c/o JEFFREY M VERDON 876.00$             SPRING 2022

105524114  B9 ALTITUDE CHINO OWNER LLC ETAL, C/O BLACKSTONE RE 525.97$             SPRING 2022

105524115  B9 ALTITUDE CHINO OWNER LLC ETAL, C/O BLACKSTONE RE 506.57$             SPRING 2022

105524132  B9 ALTITUDE CHINO OWNER LLC ETAL, C/O BLACKSTONE RE 1,521.71$         SPRING 2022

105524133  B9 ALTITUDE CHINO OWNER LLC ETAL, C/O BLACKSTONE RE 1,380.13$         SPRING 2022

105552203  B9 ALTITUDE CHINO OWNER LLC ETAL, C/O BLACKSTONE RE 1,888.56$         SPRING 2022

102304124  CHINO HILLVIEW INVESTMENT INC,  2,912.00$         SPRING 2022

102301176
 CROSSROADS ENTERTAINMENT CENTER OWN ASSO, C/O ALLEN 

MATKINS LE
2,778.00$         SPRING 2022

100008426  DALATI, OMAR,  524.00$             SPRING 2022

100008427  DALATI, OMAR,  524.00$             SPRING 2022

101916114  ESPARZA, CHRISTOPHER/ARANDA, LAURA,  426.00$             SPRING 2022

102552301  GALE, GREGORY L/GALE, LINDA L,  622.00$             SPRING 2022

101730101  GAMBOA, MILLIE KHAIMI, C/O MILLIE KHAMANI T 2,896.00$         SPRING 2022

102020310  HARRIS, MARGARET F,  622.00$             SPRING 2022

100007131  HASSAN, SOMMER 524.00$             SPRING 2022

102543127  JG & AV LLC,  651.00$             SPRING 2022

101727114  JIMENEZ, ROBERT DELGADO,  818.00$             SPRING 2022

102006316  JOSHUA 1 PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC,  1,013.00$         SPRING 2022

102309105
 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN INC, C/O INS & TAX ACCT 

JORGE PEREZ
1,835.00$         SPRING 2022

100033129  KIM, OCK JOO ETAL/KIM, STEVE TAI,  622.00$             SPRING 2022

101726103  KO, ROBERT H., KO, NANCY N 12,144.00$       SPRING 2022

101726124  KO, ROBERT H., KO, NANCY N 3,536.00$         SPRING 2022

102869103  LIN, SHUQING,  524.00$             SPRING 2022

101521143  LIVOLSI, LEONARD A,  622.00$             SPRING 2022

100009311  MAS, LUIS P TR, MAS, JUDITH M TR 651.00$             SPRING 2022

100009312  MAS, LUIS P TR, MAS, JUDITH M TR 651.00$             SPRING 2022

102401117  MICAH PROPERTY LLC,  3,692.00$         SPRING 2022

100030105  PENARUBIA ANNABELLE,  1,013.00$         SPRING 2022

103028103  ROPER DEBBIE L ETAL,  622.00$             SPRING 2022

102002213  VEGA, JORGE,  622.00$             SPRING 2022

100011106  YAN, YUN,  622.00$             SPRING 2022

102543125  ZAPATA, ALFONSO,  651.00$             SPRING 2022

102543126  ZAPATA, ALFONSO,  651.00$             SPRING 2022

102543128  ZAPATA, ALFONSO,  651.00$             SPRING 2022

Page 1 of 3
Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 11 of 79



PARCEL NO. PROPERTY OWNER AMOUNT INSPECTION CYCLE

102543130  ZAPATA, ALFONSO,  812.50$             SPRING 2022

102571131  ZAPATA, ALFONSO,  1,546.50$         SPRING 2022

103003103  ZHANG, YING,  916.00$             SPRING 2022

102102121  DCT CHINO LLC, c/o PROLOGIS INC ANITA JOARDER 1,876.00$         FALL 2022

101428108  GRAND WEST COAST INVESTMENT LLC,  1,835.00$         FALL 2022

102533135  HUA AN GROUP INC,  524.00$             FALL 2022

102533136  HUA AN GROUP INC,  524.00$             FALL 2022

102533139  HUA AN GROUP INC,  622.00$             FALL 2022

102533146  HUA AN GROUP INC,  524.00$             FALL 2022

102533147  HUA AN GROUP INC,  524.00$             FALL 2022

102533148  HUA AN GROUP INC,  818.00$             FALL 2022

102543127  JG & AV LLC,  622.00$             FALL 2022

101726103  KO, ROBERT H., KO, NANCY N 1,561.00$         FALL 2022

101726124  KO, ROBERT H., KO, NANCY N 2,520.00$         FALL 2022

103106108  ORTIZ FRANCISCO,  842.50$             FALL 2022

101343110  PETER INFANTINO LLC,  2,693.00$         FALL 2022

105627102  PINE STERLING PROPERTIES LLC,  3,205.00$         FALL 2022

100025103  POP, JOHN/JACKLYN,  548.50$             FALL 2022

102101117  PROLOGIS LP, C/O PROLOGIS  RE TAX 1,698.00$         FALL 2022

102102105  REEPIND CHINO CA LLC, C/O REAL ESTATE 602.00$             FALL 2022

102804212  WHITEHEAD, PATRICK,  548.50$             FALL 2022

102543125  ZAPATA, ALFONSO,  548.50$             FALL 2022

102543126  ZAPATA, ALFONSO,  548.50$             FALL 2022

102061202  ZU, HUI MIN,  739.00$             FALL 2022

103226129  AMERICA UNITED DEVELOPMENT LLC,  489.50$             SPRING 2023

103226130  AMERICA UNITED DEVELOPMENT LLC,  651.00$             SPRING 2023

103226131  AMERICA UNITED DEVELOPMENT LLC,  570.25$             SPRING 2023

103226132  AMERICA UNITED DEVELOPMENT LLC,  570.25$             SPRING 2023

103226133  AMERICA UNITED DEVELOPMENT LLC,  489.50$             SPRING 2023

103226134  AMERICA UNITED DEVELOPMENT LLC,  489.50$             SPRING 2023

103226135  AMERICA UNITED DEVELOPMENT LLC,  489.50$             SPRING 2023

103101169  AUSMAS PROPERTIES LLC, c/o JEFFREY M VERDON 10,452.50$       SPRING 2023

103142105  AUSMAS PROPERTIES LLC, c/o JEFFREY M VERDON 550.80$             SPRING 2023

102304124  CHINO HILLVIEW INVESTMENT INC,  3,732.90$         SPRING 2023

101730101  GAMBOA, MILLIE KHAI MI, C/O MILLIE KHAMANI T 602.00$             SPRING 2023

101528127
 GOLDEN DRAGON HOLDING COMPANY LLC, C/O W & L 

INVESTMENT
1,787.00$         SPRING 2023

101428108  GRAND WEST COAST INVESTMENT LLC,  1,467.80$         SPRING 2023

100007132  JIANG, JIACHEN, QIAO, JIAO 1,297.00$         SPRING 2023

101726103  KO, ROBERT H., KO, NANCY N 4,438.00$         SPRING 2023

101332120  KWON, ANN JIEUN,  798.00$             SPRING 2023

101352104  LANKERSHIM INDUSTRIAL LP,  2,678.00$         SPRING 2023

100012237  LATTOUF, ANTOINE,  876.00$             SPRING 2023

100026104  LIANG, QIONG/ZHU, YUE YUE,  945.00$             SPRING 2023

101729204  PEDROCHE, MARIA,  818.00$             SPRING 2023

100030105  PENARUBIA ANNABELLE,  1,561.00$         SPRING 2023

102240106  SAM'S REAL ESTATE BUSINESS TRUST, C/O WALMART PROPERTY 1,112.00$         SPRING 2023

101731104  VALLEY SPRINGS YL LLC, C/O YIJUN LI 1,297.00$         SPRING 2023

100018114  YBARRA JOHN,  1,135.50$         SPRING 2023

103024128 ANG, JEAN M 1,063.00$         SPRING 2023

Page 2 of 3
Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 12 of 79



PARCEL NO. PROPERTY OWNER AMOUNT INSPECTION CYCLE

100012212 JIANG, YANQING 524.00$             SPRING 2023

105711232 KB HOME COASTAL INC 2,631.83$         SPRING 2023

100033129 KIM, OCK JOO 695.50$             SPRING 2023

102566102 LIU, FEI‐PI 695.50$             SPRING 2023

103003106 LIU, RONG 1,620.00$         SPRING 2023

100008305 MEADOW HIGHLANDS LLC 450.50$             SPRING 2023

100008306 MEADOW HIGHLANDS LLC 573.00$             SPRING 2023

100008307 MEADOW HIGHLANDS LLC 573.00$             SPRING 2023

100008308 MEADOW HIGHLANDS LLC 573.00$             SPRING 2023

102506174 MOREAU, ROBERT 401.50$             SPRING 2023

105627102 PINE STERLING PROPERTIES LLC 2,150.00$         SPRING 2023

102811336 RICHLAND AMERICAN HOMES 524.00$             SPRING 2023

103018122 SAENZ, WILLIAM J 426.00$             SPRING 2023

103003116 SIMMONS FAMILY TRUST 5‐26‐1989 489.50$             SPRING 2023

102804212 WHITEHEAD, PATRICK 1,063.00$         SPRING 2023

103003119 ZHANG, CHI 974.00$             SPRING 2023

103003103 ZHANG, YING 812.50$             SPRING 2023

TOTAL CHARGES 145,556.77$    

Page 3 of 3
Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 13 of 79



  PUBLIC HEARING    

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE: AUGUST 9, 2023

TO: JOHN DEMONACO, BOARD PRESIDENT
ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: PROPERTIES DECLARED FOR WEED ABATEMENT

PURPOSE:

Purpose is for the Public to comment on the declaring and noticing of property owner(s) for weed
abatement.

DISCUSSION:

At the April 12, 2023 Board of Directors meeting, Resolution No. 2023-06 was approved and adopted,
identifying properties throughout the District to be noticed in accordance with Ordinance 2022-01 for
weed abatement. 

During the second round of Spring reinspections, it was determined that several properties were found
to be to in violation of the aforementioned Ordinance. Following said inspections, those noted property
owners were sent a Notice to Destroy, as prescribed in said Ordinance. As stated in each respective
notice, property owners were given until August 9, 2023 to abate the noted hazard. Failure to abate the
noted hazard is subject to an Administrative Citation and action by our office to abate the property
utilizing our private contractor. Our office will begin reinspections on August 9, 2023 
and will take the noted actions to bring properties into compliance.
 
In accordance with our resolution, we are to hold a public hearing allowing property owners to address
the Board on this matter.

 

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors review public comment on the declaring and noticing of

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 14 of 79



property owner(s) for weed abatement and subsequent actions and charges, as well as make any rulings
on any and all objections raised regarding the proposed removal of weeds and said charges.
 

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 15 of 79



   MINUTES  1.  

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT

NO STAFF REPORT

Minutes - July 12, 2023 - Regular Meeting

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Minutes - July 12, 2023 - Regular Meeting

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 16 of 79



 
CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Wednesday, July 12, 2023 
5:00 p.m. Closed Session  
6:00 p.m. Open Session  

 
Fire District Administrative Headquarters 

14011 City Center Drive 
Chino Hills, CA 91709 

 
MINUTES 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The regular meeting of the Board of Directors was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by President DeMonaco. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Present: President DeMonaco, Vice President Harvey Luth, Director Sarah Ramos-Evinger, 

Director Tom Haughey and Director Mike Kreeger. 
 
Absent: None. 

 
Also present: Acting Fire Chief Carlos Skibar, Deputy Chief Jeremy Ault, Legal Counsel Isaac Rosen, 

Clerk of the Board Angela Robles, Finance Director Mark Shaker, and Human 
Resources Director Anthony Arroyo. 

 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
President DeMonaco announced and read the Closed Session items. 
 

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT – SPECIAL LABOR LEGAL COUNSEL 
Consider possible appointment of special counsel for labor matters pursuant to subsection (b) 
(1) of Government Code section 54957. 
 
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 
54956.9: (One (1) or more potential cases) 

 
There were no requests from the public to speak on the item. 
 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
 
President DeMonaco adjourned the Open Session to Closed Session at 5:01 p.m. 

 

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 17 of 79



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
July 12, 2023 
Page 2 of 10 

 
REOPEN TO OPEN SESSION 
 
President DeMonaco reopened to Open Session at 6:00 p.m. 

 
ROLL CALL 
 
Present: President John DeMonaco, Vice President Harvey Luth, Director Sarah Ramos-Evinger, 

Director Tom Haughey and Director Mike Kreeger. 
 
Absent: None. 
 
Also present: Acting Fire Chief Carlos Skibar, Deputy Chief Jeremy Ault, Legal Counsel Isaac Rosen, 

Clerk of the Board Angela Robles, Finance Director Mark Shaker, and Human 
Resources Director Anthony Arroyo. 

 
REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION 
 
District Legal Counsel Isaac Rosen reported that there was no reportable action taken on the Closed 
Session items.  

 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
President DeMonaco led the assembly in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Keith Roby, Fire District Chaplain led the invocation. 
 
CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
 
Clerk of the Board Robles reported no changes to the agenda. 
 
PRESENTATIONS / ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
Employee Service Year Awards 
 
15 Years of Service 
 

President DeMonaco accompanied by Acting Fire Chief Skibar recognized Captain Matthew 
Gonsalves for 15 years of service with the Fire District and presented him with a service pin and 
award. 

 
President DeMonaco accompanied by Acting Fire Chief Skibar recognized Engineer Brett Mattson 
for 15 years of service with the Fire District and presented him with a service pin and award.  

  

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 18 of 79



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
July 12, 2023 
Page 3 of 10 

 
20 Years of Service 
 

President DeMonaco accompanied by Acting Fire Chief Skibar recognized Captain David Flores 
for 20 years of service with the Fire District and presented him with a service pin and award. 
 

New Chaplain Introduction  
 

President DeMonaco introduced Chaplain Ted Wong as the Fire Districts newest Chaplain and 
welcomed him.  
 

The Board of Directors recessed at 6:13 p.m. and reconvened the meeting at 6:20 p.m. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
PROPERTIES DECLARED FOR WEED ABATEMENT 
Purpose is for the Public to comment on the declaring and noticing of property owner(s) for weed 
abatement. 
 
President DeMonaco opened the Public Hearing. 

 
Report By: Fire Marshal Danielle O'Toole 
 
Fire Marshal O’Toole reported that at the April 12, 2023 Board of Directors meeting, Resolution No. 
2023-06 was approved and adopted, identifying properties throughout the District to be noticed in 
accordance with Ordinance 2022-01 for weed abatement. 
 
She explained that after the initial Spring inspections, all property owners in violation of the 
aforementioned Ordinance received a Notice to Destroy, as prescribed in said Ordinance. As stated in 
each respective notice, property owners were given until July 12, 2023 to abate the noted hazard. Failure 
to abate the noted hazard is subject to an Administrative Citation and action by the Chino Valley Fire 
District to abate the property utilizing the District’s private contractor. Chino Valley Fire District 
Inspectors will begin reinspection’s on July 12, 2023 and will take the noted actions to bring properties 
into compliance.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Directors review public comment on the 
declaring and noticing of property owner(s) for weed abatement and subsequent actions and charges, 
as well as make any rulings on any and all objections raised regarding the proposed removal of weeds 
and said charges. 
 
There were no requests from the public to speak on this item. 
 
President DeMonaco closed the Public Hearing. 
 
There were no comments from the Board on this item. 
 

  

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 19 of 79



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
July 12, 2023 
Page 4 of 10 

 
Moved by Director Ramos-Evinger, seconded by Director Kreeger, carried by a 5-0 voice vote 
for the Board of Directors to review public comment on the declaring and noticing of property 
owner(s) for weed abatement and subsequent actions and charges, as well as make any rulings 
on any and all objections raised regarding the proposed removal of weeds and said charges. 

 
AYES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   DeMonaco, Luth, Kreeger, Haughey and Ramos-Evinger. 
NOES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 
ABSENT:   BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 
 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS 
 
There were no requests to speak. 
 
LIAISON REPORTS TO FIRE DISTRICT (County 4th District, City of Chino, City of Chino 
Hills, Fire Foundation, Fire Safe Council, School District, Inland Empire Utilities Agency) 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Karen Comstock, City of Chino reported on community events that included the Chino 
Challenge Demolition Derby and National Night Out. She announced that Police Chief Wes Simmons’ 
Walk of Honor and Reception is taking place on August 10, 2023, 8:00 a.m. at the Chino Police 
Department and Deputy Chief Kevin Mensen was named Chief of Police for the City of Chino. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1. MINUTES  
 
a. May 10, 2023 Regular Meeting (Haughey absent) 
b. May 25, 2023 Special Board Meeting/ Workshop (Ramos-Evinger absent) 
c. June 14, 2023 Regular Meeting (DeMonaco absent) 

 
2. MONTHLY DISTRICT REPORT 
 

Month of May 2023 
 

3. MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
Monthly Financial Report – June 2023 
 

4. MONTHLY TREASURER’S REPORT 
 
Monthly Treasurer’s Report – May 2023 
 

5. WARRANTS 
 
Warrants for June 2023 #57582 through #57765 
 

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 20 of 79



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
July 12, 2023 
Page 5 of 10 

 
6. BOARD MEETINGS/TRAVEL – AUTHORIZATION TO ATTEND CONFERENCE, MEETING 

OR TRAINING 
 
None. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve Consent Calendar Item Numbers 1 through 6 as presented. 
 
President DeMonaco pulled item number 1 from the Consent Calendar for separate action. 
 
Moved by Director Kreeger, seconded by Director Ramos-Evinger, carried by a 5-0 voice vote 
for the Board of Directors to approve the Consent Calendar items 2 through 6, as presented. 
 
AYES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   DeMonaco, Luth, Kreeger, Haughey and Ramos-Evinger. 
NOES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 
ABSENT:   BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 
 
ITEMS PULLED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
The Board of Directors voted on item # 1 a. May 10, 2023 Regular Meeting (Haughey absent) from the 
consent calendar. 
 
Moved by Director Ramos-Evinger, seconded by Vice President Luth, carried by a 4-0 voice vote 
for the Board of Directors approve item 1 a. – May 10, 2023, Regular Meeting as presented. 
 
AYES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   DeMonaco, Luth, Kreeger and Ramos-Evinger. 
NOES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:   Haughey. 
ABSENT:   BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 
 
The Board of Directors voted on item # 1 b. May 25, 2023 Special Board Meeting/ Workshop (Ramos-
Evinger absent) from the consent calendar. 
 
Moved by Director Haughey, seconded by Director Kreeger, carried by a 4-0 voice vote for the 
Board of Directors approve item 1 b. – May 25, 2023, Special Board Meeting as presented. 
 
AYES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   DeMonaco, Luth, Kreeger and Haughey. 
NOES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:   Ramos-Evinger. 
ABSENT:   BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 
 
The Board of Directors voted on item # 1 c. June 14, 2023 Regular Meeting (DeMonaco absent) from 
the consent calendar. 

  

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 21 of 79



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
July 12, 2023 
Page 6 of 10 

 
Moved by Director Vice President Luth, seconded by Director Haughey, carried by a 4-0 voice 
vote for the Board of Directors approve item 1 c. – June 14, 2023, Regular Meeting as presented. 
 
AYES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   Luth, Kreeger, Ramos-Evinger and Haughey. 
NOES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:   DeMonaco. 
ABSENT:   BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 

 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
None. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

7. CSDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS ELECTION BALLOT - TERM 2024-2026 
Purpose is for the Board of Directors to confirm the Fire District’s desire to participate in the current 
CSDA Board Election for 2023 and cast a vote for a candidate for Seat “C” in the Southern Network. 

A 
Report By: Clerk of the Board Angela Robles 
 
The Fire District received an official voting ballot from CSDA for a current vacancy on the Board of 
Directors within the Southern Network. Each network has three seats represented and elected by the 
CSDA membership. Chino Valley Fire District is included in the Southern Network. 
 
Any independent special district, with current membership in CSDA, is eligible to cast one vote. The 
ballot is due to CSDA by 5:00 p.m. on July 14, 2023. 
 
The three candidates are incumbent Arlene Schafer with Costa Mesa Sanitary District; Al Nederhood, 
Director, Municipal Water District of Orange County; and John Skerbelis, Director, Rubidoux 
Community Services District.  
A 
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Directors confirm the Fire District’s 
desire to participate in the current CSDA Board Election for 2023 and cast a vote for one candidate for  
Seat “C” in the Southern Network. 
 
There were no requests from the public to speak on this item. 
 
Discussion was held regarding the Fire District’s desire to participate in the current CSDA Board 
Election for 2023 and cast a vote for candidate Arlene Schafer for Seat “C” in the Southern Network. 
 
Moved by Director Ramos-Evinger, seconded by Director Kreeger, carried by a 5-0 voice vote 
for the Board of Directors to confirm the Fire District’s desire to participate in the current CSDA 
Board Election for 2023 and cast a vote for candidate Arlene Schafer for Seat “C” in the Southern 
Network. 

 
AYES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   DeMonaco, Luth, Kreeger, Haughey and Ramos-Evinger. 
NOES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 22 of 79



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
July 12, 2023 
Page 7 of 10 

 
ABSENT:   BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 

 
8. FIRE STATION 68 PROJECT 

Consider additional apparatus bay for Fire Station 68 and amendment to increase the project scope of 
work and contract with PBK for design, architecture, and engineering modifications. 

 
Report by: Discussion led by President DeMonaco 
 
Clerk of the Board Robles reported that Fire Chief Dave Williams is participating through 
teleconference for agenda item no. 8. 
 
President DeMonaco reported that he would like to bring the item forward for further discussion and 
consideration as a community benefit. President DeMonaco also thanked the local legislators and 
Legislative Adhoc Committee for their efforts in securing State funding. 
 
President DeMonaco deferred all project questions to Fire Chief Williams. 
 
There were no requests from the public to speak on this item. 
 
In response to questions from the Board regarding anticipated costs for an additional apparatus bay, 
Fire Chief Williams reported that cost factors to consider would be amendments to the contract with 
PBK at $35,000 with a 10% contingency; $11,000 for an environmental review if necessary; and 
construction cost estimated at $750 dollars per square foot. 
 
Finance Director Mark Shaker provided clarifications on the funding available and potential District 
cost for the current project design versus a modification to add an apparatus bay. 
 
There was discussion regarding the allocation of funds for this project and financial impact. 
Additionally, discussion regarding the additional apparatus bay (approximately 600 square feet) for 
Fire Station 68 and amendment to increase the project scope of work and contract with PBK. 
 
Moved by President DeMonaco, seconded by Director Ramos-Evinger, carried by a 3-2 voice 
vote for the Board of Directors to add an apparatus half bay to Fire Station 68 and amend the 
scope of work and contract with PBK for design, architecture, and engineering services at an 
estimated cost of $35,000 with a 10% contingency; authorize $11, 000 for an environmental 
review if necessary; and authorize the Fire Chief to execute the necessary documents on behalf 
of the Fire District. 
 
AYES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   DeMonaco, Luth and Ramos-Evinger. 
NOES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   Haughey and Kreeger. 
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 
ABSENT:   BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 

 
  

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 23 of 79



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
July 12, 2023 
Page 8 of 10 

 
FIRE CHIEF’S COMMENTS 
 
CONFIRE Items of Interest: 

• Acting Fire Chief Skibar reported that CONFIRE continues to work through the negotiations 
with the County Board of Supervisors related to Ambulance Transport Services. 
 

Organizational Items of Interest: 
• On June 26th Fire Chief Williams hosted a tour of administration with Representative Young 

Kim. 
• On June 27th Deputy Chief Ault attended the CONFIRE Administrative Committee Meeting. 
• On July 6th Fire Chief Williams attended the West End Chiefs JPA Meeting and approved next 

year’s budget. 
• On July 8th Staff and Board Members attended Assemblymember Freddie Rodriguez 

Community BBQ. 
• On July 10th Board Members and Staff participated in the Human Resources Committee 

Meeting.  
 

EMS: 
• Fire Chief Williams, Deputy Chief Ault, Battalion Chief Gabel, EMS Nurse Parham, and Captain 

Kinne met with the new CEO of Chino Valley Medical Center.  Also present were the Director 
of Nursing and the Medical Director of the Emergency Department.  The purpose of the meeting 
was to reinforce relationship between our two organizations and to discuss innovation 
opportunities for the future. 
 

Training: 
• Suppression personnel completed live fire and EMS training in June.  July training will focus on 

Firefighter Survival. 
 

Community Risk Reduction: 
• Successful inspection and enforcement operations by the CRR team and Chino Police 

Department/San Bernardiono County Sheriff for the July 4th activities in Chino/Chino Hills. 
Over a 1,000 pounds of illegal and legal fireworks were collected. In total 59 firework related 
citations were issued on the 4th of July in the City of Chino and 2 citation in the City of Chino 
Hills.  The Fire District is still accepting surrendered fireworks until July 14th between 9 a.m. to 
5 p.m. at Fire District Headquarters. There were 3 firework related vegetation fires, 7 firework 
related rubbish fires and 1 firework related medical aid.  
 

Upcoming Events: 
• Fire Chief Williams is attending the Fire Chief’s Summit from July 12-14. 
• City of Chino City Council Meeting on Tuesday, July 18th.  
• City of Chino Hills Fearless Firefighter blood drive on Tuesday, July 18th.  
• The Fire District will be participating in the City of Chino and Chino Hills’ concerts in the park 

with outreach booths on July 20th, 27nd and in Chino Hills on July 27th.  
• Finance Committee Meeting, Monday July 24th. 

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 24 of 79



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
July 12, 2023 
Page 9 of 10 

 
• CONFIRE Administrative Committee Meeting on Tuesday, July 25th. 
• Chief will be out of town on July 26th through July 31st. 

 
BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS/BOARD COMMENTS 

Director Ramos-Evinger 

Director Ramos-Evinger reported on meetings and events attended since the last meeting that included 
Chino Council meeting; monthly meeting with the Fire Chief; Chino Fireworks Spectacular; Chino 
Hills Independent Day Celebration; Fire District filming and Human Resources Committee meeting.  
 
Director Kreeger 

Director Kreeger reported on meetings and events attended since the last meeting that included State 
of the Fire District filming; monthly meeting with the Fire Chief; Chino Valley Unified School District 
meetings; Chino Hills Council meetings; and Taste of Chino Valley.  
 
Director Haughey 
Director Haughey reported on meetings and events attended since the last meeting that included the 
Taste of Chino Valley; Chino Hills Council meetings; Chino Fireworks Spectacular; Chino Hills 
Independence Day Celebration; monthly meeting with the Fire Chief; Human Resources Committee 
Meeting; and Ad Hoc Committee meeting to select a law firm to assist the District with labor 
negotiations.  
 
Vice President Luth 

Vice President Luth reported on meetings and events attended since the last meeting that included 
Chino Council meetings; Agenda review meeting; Chino Hills Independence Day Celebration; and 
monthly meeting with the Fire Chief.  
 
President DeMonaco 

President DeMonaco reported on meetings and events attended since the last meeting that included 
Board Budget Workshop; State of the Fire District filming and Assemblymember Freddie Rodriguez 
Open House.   

The Fire Board of Directors congratulated all service award recipients and welcomed the District’s 
newest Chaplain. The Board of Directors also thanked local legislators, dignitaries, partner agencies, 
and District staff who assisted in the Fire Districts recent award of state funding for Station 68.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 7:18 p.m. to a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chino Valley 
Independent Fire District to be held on Wednesday, August 9, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at District 
Headquarters located at 14011 City Center Drive, Chino Hills, CA 91709. 

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 25 of 79



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
July 12, 2023 
Page 10 of 10 

 
 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 9TH DAY OF AUGUST 2023. 
 
 
 
___________________________________  ___________________________ 
Angela Robles, Clerk of the Board                John DeMonaco, President 

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 26 of 79



   MONTHLY DISTRICT REPORT  2.  

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT

NO STAFF REPORT

Month of June 2023

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Monthly District Report June 2023

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 27 of 79



 

 

 

 

CHINO VALLEY 

 FIRE DISTRICT 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

JUNE 2023 
 

 

 

 

MONTHLY REPORT 
 

 

 

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 28 of 79



 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

 
 

I. Operations 

• Incident Response Data  

 

II. Community Risk Reduction 

• Permit Revenue Summary Report 

• License Revenue Summary Report 

• New Construction 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 29 of 79



 

 

 

JUNE 2023 
 

I. Operations: 
 

• Incident Response Data  

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 30 of 79



 
    
 

 

CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT 
 

INCIDENT BASED  
RESPONSE TIME DATA 

JUNE 2023 

 

Response times are calculated as an average from the time the call taker 

picked up the phone to the time of first unit arrival.   

 

 

 

 

 

Total number of incident responses for June 2023:                    960  
    

  FIRE: 27 
 EMS: 850 
 OTHER: 83 

       

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 31 of 79



 

 

 

JUNE 2023 
 

II  Community Risk Reduction: 
 

•  Permit Revenue Summary Report 

•  License Revenue Summary Report 

•  New Construction 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 32 of 79



Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 33 of 79



Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 34 of 79



Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 35 of 79



Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 36 of 79



Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 37 of 79



Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 38 of 79



Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 39 of 79



Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 40 of 79



Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 41 of 79



Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 42 of 79



Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 43 of 79



Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 44 of 79



Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 45 of 79



Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 46 of 79



  MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT  3.  

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE: AUGUST 9, 2023

TO: JOHN DEMONACO, BOARD PRESIDENT
ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT - JULY 2023

PURPOSE:

The purpose is to present the Chino Valley Fire District’s financial activity for the month ended July
31, 2023, and for the fiscal year-to-date in comparison to the Amended budget. 

DISCUSSION:

This report provides revenue and expenditure information for the month of July 2023, and for the fiscal
year in comparison to the 2023-24 amended budget and the prior year-to-date actual amounts. 

Cyclical Nature of District Revenues and Year-End Adjustments 
As District revenues are largely cyclical, the majority of District property tax revenues are received
during the November/December and April/May timeframes. Readers of the District’s monthly financial
reports should be cautioned when drawing conclusions regarding total revenues minus total expenses in
any given month. Generally, over time, a more meaningful comparison may be drawn between the
current and prior year-to-date totals, as well as the year-to-date variances between budgeted and actual
financial performance. Additionally, there are a number of required adjustments to the District’s
financial statements after each fiscal year-end which can have a significant impact on the final numbers
for the fiscal year. Over the course of the fiscal year, the attached two-year revenue and expenditure
comparison graphs are intended to provide a summary comparison of the District’s total revenues and
expenditures between the current and prior fiscal year-to-date. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors of the Chino Valley Fire District receive and file this
financial report. 

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 47 of 79



 

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Monthly Financial Attachment

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 48 of 79



 Monthly  Annual  Variance % Variance 
 Actual  Budget  From   of From 

 Amount  Amount  Budget Budget Prior Year 
Funds   100/500

REVENUE
 $       998,381 $       998,381 $  40,101,420 $ (39,103,039) 2%  $       865,806 $      132,575 
         143,881         143,881     12,604,408    (12,460,527) 1%          321,532       (177,651)
         216,350         216,350       2,567,164     (2,350,814) 8%          170,805          45,545 
 $    1,358,612 $    1,358,612 $  55,272,992 $ (53,914,380) 2%  $    1,358,143 $            469 

EXPENSE
 $    6,174,686 $    6,174,686 $  46,461,904 $  40,287,218 13%  $    6,155,447 $       19,240 
         725,071         725,071       7,893,175       7,168,104 9%          817,165         (92,095)
                  -                    -           677,000         677,000 0%          150,274       (150,274)

 $    6,899,757 $    6,899,757 $  55,032,079 $  48,132,322 13%  $    7,122,886 $    (223,129)

T
 $    1,358,612 $    1,358,612 $  55,272,992 $ (53,914,380) 2%  $    1,358,143 $            469 
       6,899,757       6,899,757     55,032,079     48,132,322 13%        7,122,886       (223,129)

 $   (5,541,145) $   (5,541,145) $       240,913 $   (5,782,058) (2,300%)  $   (5,764,743) $      223,598 

Transfers In - Capital Replacement  $               -   $               -   $               -   $               -   #DIV/0!

Fund   800 - Restricted Assets
REVENUE

Other revenue                   -                    -                    -                    -                     -                   - 
REVENUE TOTALS  $               -    $               -    $               -    $               -    $               -   $              - 

EXPENSE
Services and supplies                   -                    -                    -                    -                     -                   - 

EXPENSE TOTALS  $               -    $               -    $               -    $               -    $               -   $              - 
Fund   800 - Restricted Assets Totals

 $               -   $               -   $               -   $               -    $               -   $              - 
                  -                    -                    -                    -                     -                   - 
 $               -   $               -   $               -   $               -    $               -   $              - 

Grand Totals, All Funds
 $    1,358,612 $    1,358,612 $  55,272,992 $ (53,914,380)  $    1,358,143 $            469 
       6,899,757       6,899,757     55,032,079     48,132,322        7,122,886       (223,129)

 $   (5,541,145) $   (5,541,145) $       240,913 $   (5,782,058)  $   (5,764,743) $      223,598 

Chino Valley Fire District
Monthly Financial Report - Summary

As of July 31, 2023

Account Description

EXPENSE TOTALS

 Year-to-date 
Actual Amount 

   Prior Year-to-
date Actual 

Amount 

REVENUE TOTALS

Salaries and benefits

EXPENSE TOTALS
Funds   100/500 - Net Gain (Loss)

Property tax revenue

Funds   100/500 - Totals
REVENUE TOTALS

Services and supplies

Other revenue
Contract revenue

Capital outlay

REVENUE TOTALS
EXPENSE TOTALS

Fund   800 - Restriced Assets Net Gain 

REVENUE TOTALS, INCL. 
EXPENSE TOTALS

Grand Total Net Gain (Loss)

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 49 of 79



 Monthly  Year-to-date  Annual  Variance %  Prior Year Variance 
 Actual  Actual  Budget  From   of  Year-to-date From 

 Amount  Amount  Amount  Budget Budget  Actual Amount Prior Year 

Funds   100/500
REVENUE

Property tax revenue
$       998,381 $       998,381 $   36,079,723  $ (35,081,342) 3% $         865,806 $       132,575 
                 -                    -         1,407,812       (1,407,812) 0%                   -                    - 
                 -                    -            697,018        (697,018) 0%                   -                    - 
                 -                    -            905,202        (905,202) 0%                   -                    - 
                 -                    -            328,658        (328,658) 0%                   -                    - 
                 -                    -            638,007        (638,007) 0%                   -                    - 
                 -                    -              45,000           (45,000) 0%                   -                    - 

         998,381          998,381      40,101,420     (39,103,039) 2%           865,806          132,575 
Contract revenue

         143,881          143,881      12,604,408     (12,460,527) 1%           321,532         (177,651)
         143,881          143,881      12,604,408     (12,460,527) 1%           321,532         (177,651)

Other revenue
         111,161          111,161       1,663,164       (1,552,003) 7%           162,002          (50,841)

                 -                    -              30,000           (30,000) 0%                   -                    - 
                 -                    -               3,000             (3,000) 0%                   -                    - 

           96,547            96,547            90,000             6,547 107%                 910            95,637 
                 -                    -            500,000        (500,000) 0%                   -                    - 
                 -                    -              30,000           (30,000) 0%                   -                    - 
                 -                    -                    -                    -   +++                   -                    - 
                 -                    -               1,000             (1,000) 0%                   -                    - 
                 -                    -                    -                    -   #DIV/0!                   -                    - 

            8,642             8,642          250,000        (241,358) 3%               7,893                749 
         216,350          216,350       2,567,164       (2,350,814) 8%           170,805            45,545 
$     1,358,612 $     1,358,612 $   55,272,992  $ (53,914,380) 2% $      1,358,143 $              469 

Property tax - prior and penalty
Property tax - home owner's exemption
Property tax - supplemental
Property tax - weed abatement

Property tax revenue Totals

Current services
Contract revenue Totals

Permit and inspection fees

Capital acquisitions
Donations

Other revenue Totals
REVENUE TOTALS

Property tax - current secured
Property tax - current unsecured
Property tax - current utility

Account Description

Chino Valley Fire District
Monthly Financial Report

As of July 31, 2023

Interest revenue

Weed abatement
Other sales
Other revenue
Mutual aid recoveries
Grants
Sale of fixed assets

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 50 of 79



 Monthly  Year-to-date  Annual  Variance %  Prior Year Variance 
 Actual  Actual  Budget  From   of  Year-to-date From 

 Amount  Amount  Amount  Budget Budget  Actual Amount Prior Year Account Description

Chino Valley Fire District
Monthly Financial Report

As of July 31, 2023

EXPENSE
Salaries and benefits

$       755,866 $       755,866 $   21,547,244 $   20,791,378 4% $         791,031 $        (35,165)
            2,442             2,442            80,849            78,407 3%               2,836               (394)
               200                200            48,850            48,650 0%                   14                186 
           29,814            29,814       1,111,207       1,081,393 3%             95,162          (65,349)
         230,640          230,640       4,975,477       4,744,837 5%           202,499            28,141 
           48,594            48,594       1,000,000          951,406 5%             27,504            21,090 
               372                372            11,315            10,943 3%                 465                 (93)

                 -                    -            278,000          278,000 0%               3,905            (3,905)
           31,249            31,249          894,620          863,371 3%             30,992                257 

                 -                    -            650,000          650,000 0%                   -                    - 
      4,427,210       4,427,210       9,040,849       4,613,639 49%         4,496,347          (69,137)
               131                131            11,640            11,509 1%                 139                  (7)
            1,387             1,387            33,940            32,553 4%               1,876               (489)
                 -                    -              17,024            17,024 0%                   40                 (40)

         246,562          246,562       3,607,282       3,360,720 7%           236,100            10,462 
           17,063            17,063          355,398          338,335 5%             18,647            (1,585)
            1,438             1,438            32,596            31,158 4%               2,276               (838)
         336,713          336,713       1,350,000       1,013,287 25%           202,089          134,624 
            3,174             3,174            89,427            86,253 4%               3,340               (166)
           39,335            39,335       1,102,283       1,062,948 4%             37,698              1,637 
            2,497             2,497            71,403            68,906 3%               2,485                  12 
                 -                    -            152,500          152,500 +++                   -                    - 

      6,174,686       6,174,686      46,461,904      40,287,218 13%         6,155,447            19,240 
Tuition reimbursement

Salaries and benefits Totals

Deferred comp benefit

Special compensation
Annual leave buyback
PERS retirement
Survivor's benefits
Long term disability
Unemployment insurance
Health and dental insurance
Social security medicare
State disability insurance
Worker's compensation expense
Life insurance

Coverage - worker's compensation

Separation payments

Salaries regular
Salaries - part time
Uniform allowance
Coverage - training and support
Coverage - emergency response and leave

Call back or standby

Technology Allowance

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 51 of 79



 Monthly  Year-to-date  Annual  Variance %  Prior Year Variance 
 Actual  Actual  Budget  From   of  Year-to-date From 

 Amount  Amount  Amount  Budget Budget  Actual Amount Prior Year Account Description

Chino Valley Fire District
Monthly Financial Report

As of July 31, 2023

Services and supplies
                 40                  40          540,900          540,860 0%             17,035          (16,995)
            3,147             3,147          256,800          253,653 1%               2,727                421 
                 -                    -              71,100            71,100 0%                 754               (754)

           34,006            34,006          595,373          561,367 6%             31,637              2,369 
                 -                    -              13,750            13,750 0%                   -                    - 

            2,105             2,105            46,090            43,985 5%                 120              1,985 
               600                600            16,990            16,390 4%                   -                  600 
               464                464            12,400            11,936 4%                   -                  464 
                   0                    0          285,212          285,212 0%               6,350            (6,349)

                 -                    -              89,000            89,000 0%                   -                    - 
                 -                    -            179,409          179,409 0%                   -                    - 

                 24                  24            80,955            80,931 0%                 900               (876)
           13,361            13,361          423,924          410,563 3%               5,029              8,332 
               891                891          333,000          332,109 0%                 584                307 
         581,470          581,470          604,101            22,631 96%           500,753            80,717 
               922                922            54,800            53,878 2%                 364                558 
                 38                  38            15,000            14,962 0%                 163               (125)

                 -                    -              16,200            16,200 0%                   -                    - 
                 -                    -              26,000            26,000 0%                   -                    - 
                 -                    -            230,000          230,000 0%                   -                    - 
                 -                    -            300,000          300,000 0%                   -                    - 
                 -                    -            823,796          823,796 0%           172,213         (172,213)

           59,279            59,279       1,593,126       1,533,847 4%             40,397            18,883 
                 -                    -              34,200            34,200 0%                   -                    - 

            4,752             4,752          252,571          247,819 2%                   -                4,752 
            2,230             2,230          238,400          236,170 1%             18,987          (16,756)
               892                892          141,803          140,911 1%                 896                  (4)
            2,344             2,344          250,000          247,656 1%             10,906            (8,562)
           18,504            18,504          368,275          349,771 5%               7,376            11,128 

                 -                    -                    -                    -   +++                  (25)                  25 
         725,071          725,071       7,893,175       7,168,104 9%           817,165          (92,095)

Services - legal
Services - dispatch
Services - other
General household expense
Medical supplies
Vehicle maintenance
Equipment maintenance
Fuel

Structure rent/lease
Services and supplies Totals

Services - auditing
County services

Small tools and equipment

Clothing
Telephone
Cellular phones
Electronic equipment maintenance
Food
Memberships
Publications
Legal postings

Inventory equipment
Non-inventory equipment
Special department expenses
Training
Utilities
General liability insurance
Office supplies
Postage
Printing

Structure maintenance

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 52 of 79



 Monthly  Year-to-date  Annual  Variance %  Prior Year Variance 
 Actual  Actual  Budget  From   of  Year-to-date From 

 Amount  Amount  Amount  Budget Budget  Actual Amount Prior Year Account Description

Chino Valley Fire District
Monthly Financial Report

As of July 31, 2023

Capital outlay
                 -                    -                    -                    -   +++                   -                    - 
                 -                    -            429,000          429,000 0%                   -                    - 
                 -                    -              48,000            48,000 0%             84,276          (84,276)
                 -                    -            200,000          200,000 0%             65,998          (65,998)
                 -                    -                    -                    -   +++                   -                    - 
                 -                    -            677,000          677,000 0%           150,274         (150,274)

$     6,899,757 $     6,899,757 $   55,032,079 $   48,132,322 13% $      7,122,886 $      (223,129)

$     1,358,612 $     1,358,612 $   55,272,992  $ (53,914,380) 2% $      1,358,143 $              469 
      6,899,757       6,899,757      55,032,079      48,132,322 13%         7,122,886         (223,129)

$   (5,541,145) $   (5,541,145) $       240,913  $   (5,782,058) (2,300%) $    (5,764,743) $       223,598 

Transfers In - Capital Replacement  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -   #DIV/0!

Fund   800 - Restricted Assets
REVENUE

Other revenue
                 -                    -                     -                    - 

REVENUE TOTALS  $               -    $               -    $                 -   $                - 

EXPENSE
Services and supplies

                 -                    -                     -                    - 
EXPENSE TOTALS  $               -    $               -    $                 -   $                - 

Fund   800 - Restricted Assets Totals
$               -   $               -   $                 -   $                - 
                 -                    -                     -                    - 
$               -   $               -   $                 -   $                - 

Grand Totals, All Funds
$     1,358,612 $     1,358,612 $   55,272,992  $ (53,914,380) $      1,358,143 $              469 
      6,899,757       6,899,757      55,032,079      48,132,322         7,122,886          223,129 

$   (5,541,145) $   (5,541,145) $       240,913  $   (5,782,058) $    (5,764,743) $       223,598 

Capital - equipment
Capital - structure improvements
Capital - land

Funds   100/500 - Totals
REVENUE TOTALS
EXPENSE TOTALS

Fund   100/500 - Net Gain (Loss)

Capital - vehicles
Capital - lease purchase equipment

Capital outlay Totals
EXPENSE TOTALS

EXPENSE TOTALS
Grand Total Net Gain (Loss)

Restricted - Sec115 Trust Interest

Restricted - Sec115 Trust Admin Expense

REVENUE TOTALS
EXPENSE TOTALS

Fund   800 - Restriced Assets Net Gain (Loss)

REVENUE TOTALS, INCL. TRANSFERS IN

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 53 of 79



9-Aug-17

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT – JULY 2017 

*Excludes restricted 115 Trust activity

Chino Valley Fire District
Monthly Financial Report - Graphs

As of July 31, 2023

 $‐

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,400,000

 $1,600,000

 Year‐to‐date Actual Amount    Prior Year‐to‐date Actual Amount

Two‐Year Revenue Comparison*

Other revenue

Contract revenue

Property tax revenue

 $5,600,000

 $5,800,000

 $6,000,000

 $6,200,000

 $6,400,000

 $6,600,000

 $6,800,000

 $7,000,000

 $7,200,000

 Year‐to‐date Actual Amount    Prior Year‐to‐date Actual Amount

Two‐Year Expenditure Comparison*

Capital outlay

Services and supplies

Salaries and benefits

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 54 of 79



  MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT  4.  

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE: AUGUST 9, 2023

TO: JOHN DEMONACO, BOARD PRESIDENT
ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT - JUNE 2023

PURPOSE:

The purpose of this report is to inform the Board of Directors of current investment activities of the
Chino Valley Fire District.

DISCUSSION:

Attached is a summary of the cash in bank and District investments. The information is displayed
graphically as follows: 

Chart 1: Presents a Two Year Overview of Cash Deposits and Unrestricted Investment Funds. 
Chart 1A: Presents a One Year Overview of Restricted Investment Funds. 
Chart 2: Presents an Overview of Total Cash and Unrestricted Investments beginning January 1996 to
date. 
Chart 3: Presents an Overview of the Rate of Return from the LAIF account beginning January 1996 to
date. 

As the District generally observes a "buy and hold" strategy, the District typically holds investments
until maturity, unless called by the issuing agency, if applicable. Accordingly, fluctuating market values
of the District's fixed instrument investments, while noted in this report, are only realized if these
investments are liquidated prior to maturity. Government accounting standards require that the District
account for market values below cost, if applicable. 

In FY17, the District deposited $5 million into a Section 115 Retirement Trust and another $2.45
million after inception. Funds accumulated in the Trust are legally restricted for use in paying down
pension obligations. Accordingly, 115 Trust funds are reported in the Treasurer's Report as restricted
investments. Chart 1A also includes funds received in February 2022 from the City of Chino Hills
under an agreement for construction of Fire Station 68 in Chino Hills. By agreement, these funds are

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 55 of 79



restricted for construction of the new fire station. 

The Sweep earned a posted rate of return of 0.10% as of June 30. 
The monthly average rate of return on the LAIF account was 3.167% for June. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this Treasurer's Report for the period.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Treasurer's Report June 2023

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 56 of 79



 Citizens Business 
Bank  US Bank  Overnight Sweep  Other Investments  LAIF 

 Total Unrestricted 
Cash & Investments 

 Principal 115 
Trust Investment* 

 Return on 115 
Trust Investment 
(Cummulative)^  115 Trust Balance 

 Construction Funds 
Account (Fire Stn 

68) 
5.2% 16.7% 78.1% 100%

 June 2023  $              1,617,842  $                   32,731  $              1,804,632  $              5,749,297  $            26,965,324  $            36,169,826  $         7,454,287  $         2,038,119  $                 9,492,406  $              3,555,320 
 May 2023  $              1,828,748  $                   29,751  $              1,003,446  $              5,754,898  $            29,465,324  $            38,082,167  $         7,454,287  $         1,732,717  $                 9,187,004  $              3,958,778 
 April 2023  $              1,549,518  $                   26,113  $              1,536,572  $              5,765,123  $            31,465,324  $            40,342,650  $         7,454,287  $         1,829,788  $                 9,284,075  $              3,958,420 
 March 2023  $              1,819,044  $                   23,687  $              2,775,282  $              5,748,647  $            20,812,282  $            31,178,942  $         6,417,137  $         1,762,345  $                 8,179,482  $              3,958,116 
 February 2023  $              1,779,879  $                   16,854  $                 701,032  $              5,714,910  $            22,812,282  $            31,024,957  $         6,417,137  $         1,594,905  $                 8,012,042  $              3,957,780 
 January 2023  $              1,727,287  $                   16,803  $                 759,864  $              5,722,350  $            25,312,282  $            33,538,586  $         6,417,137  $         1,810,836  $                 8,227,973  $              3,957,476 
 December 2022  $              1,839,548  $                   15,246  $            14,941,934  $              5,697,380  $            11,954,987  $            34,449,095  $         6,417,137  $         1,373,327  $                 7,790,464  $              3,957,129 
 November 2022  $              1,718,771  $                   14,371  $              2,187,912  $              5,668,242  $            11,954,987  $            21,544,283  $         6,417,137  $         1,587,088  $                 8,004,225  $              3,956,804 
 October 2022  $              1,786,759  $                   13,067  $              1,828,877  $              5,650,255  $              8,954,986  $            18,233,944  $         6,417,137  $         1,172,538  $                 7,589,675  $              3,956,479 
 September 2022  $              1,748,565  $                   11,531  $                 718,330  $              5,665,974  $            12,393,298  $            20,537,698  $         6,417,137  $            915,438  $                 7,332,575  $              3,956,143 
 August 2022  $              1,559,973  $                     5,699  $                 894,990  $              3,236,491  $            16,393,298  $            22,090,451  $         6,417,137  $         1,488,946  $                 7,906,083  $              3,955,818 
 July 2022  $              1,614,948  $                     5,663  $                 746,126  $              3,253,474  $            18,893,298  $            24,513,509  $         6,417,137  $         1,762,683  $                 8,179,820  $              3,955,460 
 June 2022  $              1,593,232  $                     4,135  $                 637,584  $              3,243,223  $            26,842,137  $            32,320,311  $         6,417,137  $         1,399,947  $                 7,817,084  $              3,955,146 
 May 2022  $              1,775,043  $                     3,274  $                 271,834  $              3,267,588  $            29,592,137  $            34,909,876  $         6,417,137  $         1,989,739  $                 8,406,876  $              3,954,821 
 April 2022  $              1,885,033  $                     1,992  $              1,577,739  $              3,260,529  $            30,342,137  $            37,067,430  $         6,417,137  $         2,047,340  $                 8,464,477  $              3,954,474 
 March 2022  $              1,829,618  $                        572  $              2,494,572  $              3,287,639  $            20,323,821  $            27,936,222  $         6,103,369  $         2,343,114  $                 7,893,114  $              4,000,405 
 February 2022  $              1,723,025  $                     3,151  $              1,426,473  $              2,846,127  $            23,523,821  $            29,522,597  $         5,550,000  $         2,468,218  $                 8,018,218  $              4,000,066 
 January 2022  $              1,706,170  $                     3,106  $              1,312,415  $              2,899,825  $            24,523,821  $            30,445,337  $         5,550,000  $         2,296,178  $                 7,846,178 $                           -   
 December 2021  $              1,689,845  $                     1,633  $              2,790,218  $              2,907,357  $            20,519,267  $            27,908,320  $         5,550,000  $         3,429,589  $                 8,979,589 $                           -   
 November 2021  $              1,789,397  $                 252,759  $              4,904,304  $              2,411,321  $              7,019,267  $            16,377,048  $         5,550,000  $         2,811,804  $                 8,361,804 $                           -   
 October 2021  $              1,613,466  $                 252,693  $              1,809,228  $              2,412,044  $              5,119,267  $            11,206,698  $         5,550,000  $         2,700,952  $                 8,250,952 $                           -   
 September 2021  $              1,451,973  $                     2,166  $                 527,655  $              2,665,302  $              8,910,481  $            13,557,577  $         5,550,000  $         2,781,925  $                 8,331,925 $                           -   
 August 2021  $              1,847,932  $                     2,236  $              2,058,391  $              2,169,155  $            11,410,481  $            17,488,195  $         5,550,000  $         2,678,587  $                 8,228,587 $                           -   
 July 2021  $              1,749,009  $                     2,339  $                 516,157  $              2,168,852  $            15,160,481  $            19,596,838  $         5,550,000  $         2,577,679  $                 8,127,679 $                           -   

Chino Valley Independent Fire District
Cash & Investment Statement

TREASURER'S REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:
June 2023

Percent of Portfolio

DISTRICT INVESMENT PORTFOLIO - UNRESTRICTEDCASH ACCOUNTS RESTRICTED

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 57 of 79



6/30/2012
Purchase Price/ Prior Month Current Month Current Coupon Sale/

Purchase Par Value/ Investment Initial Share Market Value/ Market Value/ Unrealized Gain/ Market Maturity Accrued Interest/ Date(s) Redemption
Date Shares Asset Description Type Price Share Price Share Price (Loss) Yield Date Est. Interest Next Year Date Proceeds Comments

12/31/2012 1,000,000$     CalTRUST Investment Trust of CA Pooled 1,000,000$         1,142,619$         1,138,794$        (47,537)$               -0.38% n/a N/A N/A Funds available
Shares: 103,944.369   Medium Term Fund Local Agency Pool Investment 10.08$               9.74$                  9.68$                 for withdrawal only

Funds after providing
five days notice.

4/13/2021 249,000$       BMO Harris Bank Certificate 249,000$            221,493$            220,817$           (28,183)$               1.00% 4/13/2026 621                         7/10/2023 Callable quarterly
5 year Certificate of Deposit - 1.00% of Deposit 628                         10/10/2023
CUSIP #:  05600XCP3 621                         1/10/2024
FDIC Insured up to $250,000 621                         4/10/2024
Interest payable quarterly

7/12/2021 500,000$       Federal Home Loan Bank Fixed 499,255$            472,577$            472,878$           (26,377)$               0.40% 7/12/2024 875                         7/12/2023 Callable Quarterly
Bond - 0.35% Coupon, Purchased at 99.851 Income/ 875                         1/12/2024
Term:  3 Years Government
CUSIP #:  3130AMV82 Agency
Rating S&P AA+ Bond
Interest Payable Semi-Annually 

9/23/2021 249,000$       UBS Bank USA Certificate 249,000$            234,136$            234,754$           (14,246)$               0.65% 9/23/2024 135                         Monthly
3 year Certificate of Deposit  - 0.65% of Deposit
CUSIP #:  90348JT42
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable semi-annually

9/23/2021 248,000$       Sallie Mae Bank Certificate 248,000$            217,550$            216,510$           (31,490)$               1.05% 9/22/2026 1,313                      9/22/2023
5 year Certificate of Deposit  - 1.05% of Deposit 1,298                      3/22/2024
CUSIP #: 795451AV5
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable monthly

12/8/2021 250,000$       Federal Home Loan Bank Fixed 247,978$            233,763$            232,652$           (15,326)$               1.00% 12/27/2024 913                         10/27/2023 Callable quarterly
Bond - 1.0% Coupon, Purchased at 99.191 Income/ 913                         4/27/2024
Term:  3 Years Government
CUSIP #:  3130APK46 Agency
Rating S&P AA+ Bond
Interest Payable Semi-Annually 

12/13/2021 250,000$       Federal Farm Credit Bureau Fixed 250,000$            243,438$            244,492$           (5,508)$                 0.66% 12/13/2023 250,825                  12/13/2023 Callable anytime
Bond - 0.66% Coupon, Purchased at par Income/
Term:  2 Years Government
CUSIP #:  3133ENGW4 Agency
Rating S&P AA+ Bond
Interest Payable Semi-Annually 

3/4/2022 250,000$       BMW Bank Certificate
3 year Certificate of Deposit  - 1.80% of Deposit 247,000$            232,598$            232,598$           (14,402)$               1.80% 3/4/2025 2,241                      9/4/2023
CUSIP #:  05580AK37 2,217                      3/4/2024
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable semi-annually

3/9/2022 250,000$       American Express National Bank Certificate
3 year Certificate of Deposit  - 1.80% of Deposit 247,000$            232,478$            232,623$           (14,377)$               1.80% 3/10/2025 2,241                      9/4/2023
CUSIP #: 02589ABP6 2,217                      3/10/2024
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable semi-annually

Chino Valley Independent Fire District
OTHER INVESTMENTS

TREASURER'S REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:
June 2023

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 58 of 79



6/30/2012
Purchase Price/ Prior Month Current Month Current Coupon Sale/

Purchase Par Value/ Investment Initial Share Market Value/ Market Value/ Unrealized Gain/ Market Maturity Accrued Interest/ Date(s) Redemption
Date Shares Asset Description Type Price Share Price Share Price (Loss) Yield Date Est. Interest Next Year Date Proceeds Comments

Chino Valley Independent Fire District
OTHER INVESTMENTS

TREASURER'S REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:
June 2023

3/23/2022 500,000$       United States Treasury Treasury 488,402$            488,145$            490,156$           1,754$                  2.00% 11/30/2023 501,250                  11/30/2023 114 days of accrued interest - $782.97
2 year U.S. Treasury Note - 2% Note
CUSIP #:  91282CDM0
Interest payable semi-annually

3/16/2023 1,074,000      United States Treasury Treasury 1,046,906$         1,059,177$         1,063,419$        16,513$                5.19% 9/7/2023 27,094$                  9/27/2023
6 Month U.S. Treasury Note - 5.19% Note
CUSIP #:  912796YH6

3/16/2023 248,000$       Affinity Plus Federal Credit Union Certificate 248,000$            247,214$            245,805$           (2,195)$                 5.05% 9/23/2024 1,064$                    Monthly
3 year Certificate of Deposit  - 5.05% of Deposit
CUSIP #:  00833AAC4
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable semi-annually

3/16/2023 248,000$       Technology Credit Union CA Certificate 248,000$            246,894$            245,485$           (2,515)$                 5.00% 9/23/2024 1,325$                    Monthly
3 year Certificate of Deposit  - 5.00% of Deposit
CUSIP #:  87868YAL7
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable semi-annually

3/16/2023 244,000$       Morgan Stanley Bank NA Certificate 244,000$            241,408$            239,157$           (4,843)$                 4.80% 9/23/2024 5,904$                    9/16/2023
5 year Certificate of Deposit  - 4.80% of Deposit
CUSIP #:  61690U3C2
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable semi-annually

3/16/2023 244,000$       Morgan Stanley Private Bank Certificate 244,000$            241,408$            239,157$           (4,843)$                 4.80% 9/23/2024 5,904$                    9/16/2023
5 year Certificate of Deposit  - 4.80% of Deposit
CUSIP #:  61768EQQ9
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable semi-annually

Current Month Investment Trading Activity:

NONE
% of % Allowed Investments Prior Month Current Month

Portfolio2 per Policy At Cost1 Market Value Market Value
Pooled Investment Funds (JPA)1 3% No limit 1,138,794$         1,142,619$        1,138,794$           
Certificates of Deposit2 4% 30% 1,240,000           2,115,179          2,106,906             
Federal Agency Obligations 3% No limit 997,233              949,778             950,022                
Treasury Bills 3% No limit 1,046,906           1,059,177          1,063,419             
Treasury Notes 1% No limit 488,402              488,145             490,156                

4,911,335$         5,754,898$        5,749,297$           

1Investment at cost value, plus unrealized losses (if any), and accrued interest
2Of total investment portfolio, including Sweep & LAIF Investments

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 59 of 79



 $-

 $5

 $10

 $15

 $20

 $25

 $30

 $35

 $40

 $45

 June 2023

 M
ay 2023

 A
pril 2023

 M
arch 2023

 F
ebruary 2023

 January 2023

 D
ecem

ber 2022

 N
ovem

ber 2022

 O
ctober 2022

 S
eptem

ber 2022

 A
ugust 2022

 July 2022

 June 2022

 M
ay 2022

 A
pril 2022

 M
arch 2022

 F
ebruary 2022

 January 2022

 D
ecem

ber 2021

 N
ovem

ber 2021

 O
ctober 2021

 S
eptem

ber 2021

 A
ugust 2021

 July 2021

M
ill

io
ns

Chart 1:  Cash & Unrestricted Investment Balances        
Two Year Perspective

 Citizens Business Bank Account  US Bank

 Overnight Sweep  Other Investments

LAIF

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 60 of 79



 $-

 $1

 $2

 $3

 $4

 $5

 $6

 $7

 $8

 $9

 June 2023

 M
ay 2023

 A
pril 2023

 M
arch 2023

 F
ebruary 2023

 January 2023

 D
ecem

ber 2022

 N
ovem

ber 2022

 O
ctober 2022

 S
eptem

ber 2022

 A
ugust 2022

 July 2022

 June 2022

 M
ay 2022

 A
pril 2022

 M
arch 2022

 F
ebruary 2022

 January 2022

 D
ecem

ber 2021

 N
ovem

ber 2021

 O
ctober 2021

 S
eptem

ber 2021

 A
ugust 2021

 July 2021

M
ill

io
ns

Chart 1A:  Restricted Investment Balances                      
Two Year Perspective

 115 Trust Balance  Construction Funds Account (Fire Stn 68)

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 61 of 79



 $-

 $5

 $10

 $15

 $20

 $25

 $30

 $35

 $40

 $45

Ju
n

e 2
02

3
Ja

n
ua

ry 20
23

A
ug

ust 2
02

2
M

arch
 20

22
O

cto
b

er 20
21

M
ay 2

02
1

D
ecem

b
er 20

20
Ju

ly 20
2

0
F

eb
rua

ry 2
02

0
S

ep
te

m
b

er 20
1

9
A

pril 2
01

9
N

ovem
b

er 20
18

Ju
n

e 2
01

8
Ja

n
ua

ry 20
18

A
ug

ust 2
01

7
M

arch
 20

17
O

cto
b

er 20
16

M
ay 2

01
6

D
ecem

b
er 20

15
Ju

ly 20
1

5
F

eb
rua

ry 2
01

5
S

ep
te

m
b

er 20
1

4
A

pril 2
01

4
N

ovem
b

er 20
13

Ju
n

e 2
01

3
Ja

n
ua

ry 20
13

A
ug

ust 2
01

2
M

arch
 20

12
O

cto
b

er 20
11

M
ay 2

01
1

D
ecem

b
er 20

10
Ju

ly 20
1

0
F

eb
rua

ry 2
01

0
S

ep
te

m
b

er 20
0

9
A

pril 2
00

9
N

ovem
b

er 20
08

Ju
n

e 2
00

8
Ja

n
ua

ry 20
08

A
ug

ust 2
00

7
M

arch
 20

07
O

cto
b

er 20
06

M
ay 2

00
6

D
ecem

b
er 20

05
Ju

ly 20
0

5
F

eb
rua

ry 2
00

5
S

ep
te

m
b

er 20
0

4
A

pril 2
00

4
N

ovem
b

er 20
03

Ju
n

e 2
00

3
Ja

n
ua

ry 20
03

A
ug

ust 2
00

2
M

arch
 20

02
O

cto
b

er 20
01

M
ay 2

00
1

D
ecem

b
er 20

00
Ju

ly 20
0

0
F

eb
rua

ry 2
00

0
S

ep
te

m
b

er 19
9

9
A

pril 1
99

9
N

ovem
b

er 19
98

Ju
n

e 1
99

8
Ja

n
ua

ry 19
98

A
ug

ust 1
99

7
M

arch
 19

97
O

cto
b

er 19
96

M
ay 1

99
6

M
ill

io
ns

Chart 2:  Total Cash & Unrestricted Investments                 
January 1996 to date*

*Note:  The District paid off pension side-fund obligations totaling approximately $4.75 million in July, 2011 & deposited $5 million 
into a IRS Section 115 Retirement Trust in April 2017. Funds in the 115 Trust are legally restricted to fund pension obligations.

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 62 of 79



0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

Jun
e 2023

Jan
uary 2023

A
u

gust 2022
M

arch 2022
O

ctober 2021
M

ay 2021
D

ecem
ber 2020

July 2020
F

ebruary 20
20

S
e

ptem
ber 2019

A
p

ril 2019
N

ovem
ber 2018

Jun
e 2018

Jan
uary 2018

A
u

gust 2017
M

arch 2017
O

ctober 2016
M

ay 2016
D

ecem
ber 2015

July 2015
F

ebruary 20
15

S
e

ptem
ber 2014

A
p

ril 2014
N

ovem
ber 2013

Jun
e 2013

Jan
uary 2013

A
u

gust 2012
M

arch 2012
O

ctober 2011
M

ay 2011
D

ecem
ber 2010

July 2010
F

ebruary 20
10

S
e

ptem
ber 2009

A
p

ril 2009
N

ovem
ber 2008

Jun
e 2008

Jan
uary 2008

A
u

gust 2007
M

arch 2007
O

ctober 2006
M

ay 2006
D

ecem
ber 2005

July 2005
F

ebruary 20
05

S
e

ptem
ber 2004

A
p

ril 2004
N

ovem
ber 2003

Jun
e 2003

Jan
uary 2003

A
u

gust 2002
M

arch 2002
O

ctober 2001
M

ay 2001
D

ecem
ber 2000

July 2000
F

ebruary 20
00

S
e

ptem
ber 1999

A
p

ril 1999
N

ovem
ber 1998

Jun
e 1998

Jan
uary 1998

A
u

gust 1997
M

arch 1997
O

ctober 1996
M

ay 1996

Chart 3:  LAIF Historical Rate of Return 
January 1996 to date

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 63 of 79



  WARRANTS  5.  

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE: AUGUST 9, 2023

TO: JOHN DEMONACO, BOARD PRESIDENT
ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: WARRANTS FOR JULY 2023 #57766 THROUGH #57910

PURPOSE:

I have reviewed the warrants below and recommend approval.
 
                                                                                               

NUMBER WARRANTS DATE AMOUNT
2024-008 57766 – 57808 07/05/2023 $954,439.43
2024-020 57809 – 57841 07/12/2023 88,482.79
2024-031 57842 – 57879 07/19/2023 278,342.02
2024-041 57880 – 57910 07/26/2023 429,389.30
VOIDS: TOTAL $1,750,653.54

RECOMMENDATION:

Expenses as audited are within budget for warrants 57766 through 57910 and are hereby
submitted for approval.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Warrants for July 2023

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 64 of 79



Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 65 of 79



Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 66 of 79



Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 67 of 79



Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 68 of 79



Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 69 of 79



Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 70 of 79



Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 71 of 79



Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 72 of 79



   BOARD MEETINGS/TRAVEL  6.  

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT

NO STAFF REPORT

None.

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 73 of 79



  CONSENT CALENDAR    7.

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE: AUGUST 9, 2023

TO: JOHN DEMONACO, BOARD PRESIDENT
ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION NO. 2023-10 OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT APPROVING THE
ADDITION OF FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 ITEMS NOT COMPLETED AS OF
JUNE 30, 2023 TO THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 AMENDED BUDGET AS
BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 1

PURPOSE:

Purpose is to review and approve Resolution No. 2023-10 adding Fiscal Year 2022-23 items not
completed as of June 30, 2023 to the Fiscal Year 2023-24 Amended Budget as Budget Amendment
No. 1

DISCUSSION:

As of June 30, 2023, certain expenditures approved in the 2022-23 budget remain ongoing and have not been completed. The
table below summarizes the proposed carryover items from the 2022-23 budget which are expected to be completed during the
2023-24 fiscal year.  In an effort to more effectively account for and avoid having to re-budget, these items will be added to
the Fiscal Year 2023-24 Amended Budget as Budget Amendment No. 1 per Resolution No. 2023-10.
 
 

ACCOUNT
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

100 60 62 000 7120 USAR Paratech Shoring Kit $22,370.00
100 60 62 000 7130 UBESS SCBA Upgrade 124,274.00

   
   
   
 FY2023-24 BUDGET AMENDMENT NO.

1
$146,644.00

 

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 74 of 79



 

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors review and approve Resolution No. 2023-10, adding
Fiscal Year 2022-23 carryover budget items totaling $146,644.00 to the Fiscal Year 2023-24 Amended
Budget as Budget Amendment No. 1.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Resolution 2023-10 and Schedule

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 75 of 79



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-10  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CHINO VALLEY  
INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT APPROVING THE ADDITION OF FISCAL YEAR 
2022-23 EXPENDITURE ITEMS NOT COMPLETED AS OF JUNE 30, 2023 TO THE 

FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 AMENDED BUDGET AS BUDGET AMENDMENT NO.1 
 

WHEREAS, certain expenditure items totaling $146,644.00 were previously approved 
and encumbered by the Board of Directors in Fiscal Year 2022-23 and remain open as of June 30, 
2023; and 

 
WHEREAS, these expenditure items are anticipated to be completed in Fiscal Year 2023-

24; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Chino Valley Independent Fire District has determined that there are 

sufficient monies on hand to adequately fund these expenditure items in Fiscal Year 2023-24; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:  by the Board of Directors of the Chino 

Valley Independent Fire District as follows: 
 
SECTION 1. Budget Amendment No. 1 in the amount of $146,644.00 is hereby adopted 

in the Amended Budget for Fiscal Year 2023-24 to reflect the aforementioned expenditure items 
anticipated to be completed in Fiscal Year 2023-24. 

 
SECTION 2. A schedule of said expenditure items is hereby attached to this resolution. 
 

REVIEWED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Board Meeting held on the 9th day 
of August 2023, by the following vote, to wit: 
 
AYES: BOARD MEMBERS:  
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS:  
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS:  
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:  
 
 

_____________________________________ 
JOHN DEMONACO, PRESIDENT 

 
 
ATTEST:   
 
___________________________________________ 
ANGELA ROBLES, CLERK OF THE BOARD 
  

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 76 of 79



                                                          
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-10  

FY2023-24 BUDGET AMENDMENT #1 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURE ITEMS FOR BUDGET CARRYOVER 

 
 
 

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 
100 60 62 000 7120 USAR Paratech Shoring Kit $22,370.00
100 60 62 000 7130 UBESS SCBA Upgrade 124,274.00

  
  
  
 FY2023-24 BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 1 $146,644.00

 
 
 

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 77 of 79



  NEW BUSINESS    8.

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE: AUGUST 9, 2023

TO: JOHN DEMONACO, BOARD PRESIDENT
ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: UPDATE TO THE CVFD STANDARDS OF COVER ASSESSMENT AND
STRATEGIC PLAN

PURPOSE:

Purpose is to present, review and discuss an update to the current CVFD Standards of Cover
Assessment and develop a Strategic Plan in accordance with GFOA requirements and standards.

DISCUSSION:

Planning for the future is a key function of Highly Reliable Organizations.  The District has planned
well to meet the needs of our growing communities, as evidenced by the District’s exceptional quality
of service, high employee engagement, remarkable facilities, and modern apparatus. A key principle of
such planning is adherence to a cycle of assessment, development, implementation, and reassessment.
Effective planning tools include workshops, stakeholder engagement, and a Standards of Cover
Assessment (SOC).  A comprehensive strategic plan is the product of this process.
  
In collaboration with the Board, staff is beginning the process of updating the CVFD Strategic Plan.
This process will consist of three main phases: a workshop with the CVFD Board of Directors, an
update to the current SOC, and the development of the CVFD Strategic Plan. This comprehensive
strategic plan will provide a roadmap for future growth and satisfy a future requirement of the GFOA
(Government Finance Officers’ Association) Distinguished Budget Award, of which the District is a
current recipient.
 
The upcoming workshop with the CVFD Board of Directors will allow an opportunity for dialogue
between the Board and staff and provide potential ideas for internal and external stakeholder
engagement.
 
The current Standard of Cover assessment is due for an update. The District engaged with Citygate
Associates in 2017 to conduct a SOC assessment and an update to the District's Master Plan. This

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 78 of 79



comprehensive analysis provided insights that identified the potential future needs of the District. A
prominent result of this effort validated the community's expectations and need for the development of
Fire Station 68. Staff will work with Citygate to update the current SOC as a foundation for further
strategic plan development.  This update will focus on gap analysis and a future needs assessment.  
 
After conducting the Board Workshop and updating the SOC, staff will work with Citygate to formalize
the CVFD Strategic Plan.  This plan will provide a roadmap for implementing goals developed
according to this process, consistent with the District's Mission, Vision, and Values.

 

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board review and discuss an update to the current CVFD Standards of
Cover Assessment and the development of a Strategic Plan, in accordance with GFOA requirements
and standards.
 

Regular Board Meeting - August 9, 2023 - Page 79 of 79


	Meeting Agenda
	Proclamation
	CONFIRMATION AND RECOVERY OF COSTS FOR WEED ABATMENT SERVICES
	PROPERTIES DECLARED FOR WEED ABATEMENT
	Minutes - July 12, 2023 - Regular Meeting
	Month of June 2023
	Monthly Financial Report - July 2023
	Monthly Treasurer's Report - June 2023
	Warrants for July 2023 #57766 through #57910
	None.
	RESOLUTION NO. 2023-10 OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT APPROVING THE ADDITION OF FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 ITEMS NOT COMPLETED AS OF JUNE 30, 2023 TO THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 AMENDED BUDGET AS BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 1
	UPDATE TO THE CVFD STANDARDS OF COVER ASSESSMENT AND STRATEGIC PLAN



